OFFICE OF COMPTROLLER

ORANGE MARTHA O. HAYNIE, CPA
COUNTY County Comptrolier
FLORIDA 201 South Rosalind Avenue

Post Office Box 38
Crlando, Florida 32802
Telephone: (407) 836-5690
FAX: (407) 836-5599

July 5, 1995
TO: Steve Alexander, Investment Manager
FROM: Martha O. Haynie, County Comptr

SUBJECT: Investment Legislation

Steve, | often brag, in public and especially in Clerks’ meetings, about the
exceptional quality of my staff. Not only am | confident that the Orange County
Comptroller’s Office is among the finest governmental finance, auditing, and
records management shops in the state, | have the satisfaction of frequent
opportunities to share our knowledge and ideas with sister organizations.

| also tend to take it for granted that | have an exceptional staff, and that you
know that | appreciate all your efforts.

But, just in case...

Thank you. Thanks for all the time and effort you have put into the FACC
Investment Policies and Procedures Task Force, drafting the investment bill, and
now assisting not only us, but so many other governments, in understanding and
implementing the provisions of the legislation. It was gratifying to have our efforts
acknowledged by the FACC.

| know that every day you have plenty to do without taking on extra projects, yet |
know that when | ask for help with any extra project, you're there. | appreciate it.

Copy: Jim Moye
Mark Fostier
Paul Wunderlich (then to Alexander personnel file)



